From:

Sent: onday, uly :

To:

Subject: emalls_Henrik Svensmark "Cosmic Ray Flux"
Hi

asked me to forward relevant emails to you.

Kind regards

From:
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:19 PM
To:
Subject: Henrik Svensmark "Cosmic Ray Flux"

Please forward to [N

T

Henrik Svensmark discovered a startling connection between the cosmic ray flux from space and cloud cover and
recent results from Cern confirms this research.

Comics’ Leaving Outdoor Droplets or the CLOUD . Are you aware of the science? Are you aware of its implications to
the “Consensus” on climate change and AGW.

Our weather is not climate. | am deeply offended that you use the deaths of loved ones in the recent Victorian bush
fires to peddle lies to

the community about climate change and its affects.You should be ashamed that policy is driving the science and
that you are putting your voice behind

policy rather than truth. Are you morally and ethically aware (awake) of your actions? ALSO Please stop telling lies
about sea level rises. It is so full of BS it is not funny

it is insulting to anyone with enough intelligence to do simple research about sea level rises.

| ask that you seek the truth objectively and use your voice for truth. | am all for renewable energy, a greener society
and less pollution but you and | both know

the carbon tax is fraudulent and will hurt many people for the sake of a few. The carbon tax will not change our
climate for the better it will have no affect at all.

Please be truthful in the future.

A concerned citizen.





